



Commonwealth of Virginia

VIRGINIA DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

www.deq.virginia.gov

David L. Bulova
Secretary of Natural and Historic Resources

Michael S. Rolband, PE, PWD, PWS Emeritus
Director

July 8, 2026

City of Harrisonburg
c/o Mike Collins, Director of Public Utilities
21255 Beery Road
Harrisonburg, VA 22801

BY E-MAIL:
Mike.Collins@harrisonburgva.gov
**RECEIPT CONFIRMATION
REQUESTED**

Re: **Approval of Minor Modification**
Virginia Water Protection (VWP) Individual Permit No. 16-0730
Harrisonburg Water System, Harrisonburg, Virginia

Dear Mike Collins:

The Virginia Department of Environmental Quality (Department) received a modification request for VWP Individual Permit No. 16-0730, issued on June 28, 2016. The modification request dated June 11, 2026, requested modification to update Part I- Special Condition D 12 and 13 to reflect the City of Harrisonburg's Drought Management Plan.

The Department has determined that the request qualifies for a minor modification in accordance with VWP Permit Program Regulation 9VAC25-210-380 B 2. In accordance with your request and pursuant to the VWP Permit Program Regulation 9VAC25-210 and § 401 of the Clean Water Act Amendments of 1977, Public Law 95-217, the Department approves your request to modify VWP Permit No. 16-0730.

Please note that this letter and the attachments are an official component of the permit. Please retain this letter in your files and replace the original Permit Cover Page and Part I Special Conditions with the modified Permit Cover Page and Part I Special Conditions provided herein. This permit addresses only the requirements of the VWP Program and does not evaluate, approve, or imply approval of any other permits or authorizations under the authority of the Virginia Department of Environmental Quality (DEQ). Issuance of this permit does not create, obligate, assure, or justify any financially backed expectation that additional permits from other DEQ programs will be issued. All future permit applications will be reviewed independently in accordance with the Code of Virginia, applicable regulations, and DEQ policies.

Mike Collins
VWP Individual Permit No. 16-0730
Page 2 of 2

Should you have any questions, please contact Courtney Priddy at courtney.priddy@deq.virginia.gov or (804)971-6063.

Respectfully,



Eric Seavey
Office of Water Withdrawal Permitting and Compliance Manager
Virginia Department of Environmental Quality
1111 East Main St., Suite 1600
Richmond, VA 23219
(804) 754-6250

Enclosures: Modification Permit Package: Modified Permit Cover Page, Modified Part I Special Conditions,
and Minor Modification Summary

Cc (by e-mail): Andrea W. Wortzel, Troutman Pepper Locke; Andrea.Wortzel@troutman.com